Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:16 PM

To: '‘bcnw@hughes.net’

Cc: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

Subject: Preliminary Approval: BL-13-00032 Dunning

Attachments: BL-13-00032 Dunning Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf; BL-13-00032 Dunning PW

Final.pdf; BL-13-00032 Dunning Comments FM.pdf

Dear Applicant,

Attached is a copy of your preliminary approval for the Dunning Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-13-00032) & the
associated agency comments. A hard copy of the preliminary approval & agency comments are being sent to you via the
US Postal Service. If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Kaycee K Hathaway

Community Development / Planner |

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: (509) 962- 7079

Fax: (509) 962-7682

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.



